From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 2/14/2014 9:45:01 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program --
Sacramento field visit opportunities

He arrives in an hour or so.

Glad that you are working from home!! Tanner is glad too.

I need to get on your work calendar in the next couple weeks, probably with Meredith. I'd like
to talk to you about process, communication flow re GTS.

Have fun today, although I know you’ll work and work.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 9:35 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit
opportunities

Working from home today due to having no office to sit in anyway... Same for most of next
week, except Wednesday which is jam packed with meetings, since I’ve been bunching them
together. Sorry!

Happy Valentine’s Day! Is Larry here for the weekend?

Julie
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 9:34 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit
opportunities

LOL. Today?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 9:32 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit
opportunities

Oops. Guess not, since I am just now seeing this email!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Fitch, Julie A.

Subject: RE: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program -- Sacramento field visit
opportunities

I guess this means you can’t do a spontaneous lunch today?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:54 AM

To: Doli, Laura

Subject: Automatic reply: Reminder and update: PG&E Gas leak optimization pilot program --
Sacramento field visit opportunities
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I am out of the office until Thursday, February 13, 2014. | am checking emails intermittently but not
frequently. For immediate assistance in Commissioner Peterman's office, please contact Cristine
Fernandez at ¢cmi@cpuc.ca.qgov or call 415-703-1407. Thanks.

Julie

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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